
TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: September 14, 2009 

FROM: CITY ATTORNEY 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO TICKET POLICY 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt A RESOLUTION OF THE ClTY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PASADENA ADOPTING A REVISED TICKET POLICY 
FOR THE ROSE BOWL STADIUM, THE ROSE PARADE, PASADENA CONVENTION 
CENTER AND OTHER TICKETS PROVIDED BY THE ClTY FOR ENTERTAINMENT 
PURPOSES. 

BACKGROUND 

in February of 2009 the California Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC") 
amended its regulations regarding tickets provided by the City as potential gifts 
prohibited by the California Political Reform Act. In March of 2009, Council revised the 
City's ticket policy to bring it into conformance with the FPPC's amended regulations. 
After some experience with new procedures for implementation of the revised ticket 
policy, staff has found that minor amendments to the policy are necessary. 

ANALYSIS 

The proposed amendments to the ticket policy fall into four categories: 
1. Nonsubstantive changes to correct a reference to the title of the webpage where 

the required ticket distribution disclosures are made. 
2. Additions to the "public purposes" that may be served by distribution of tickets. 

The City Manager and the General Manager of the Rose Bowl Operating 
Company, functioning in their capacities as Ticket Administrators under the 
policy, have now gone through implementation of the ticket policy in connection 
with the Americafest 4'h of July event and two soccer matches at the Rose Bowl. 
The Ticket Administrators have found that there are three additional public 
purposes for which free tickets are appropriate for distribution but which were not 
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included in the ticket policy when it was initially adopted, namely for use in 
connection with a resident competition or drawing, encouraging Pasadena 
resident and business support for and attendance at local events, and for 
distribution to participants in City sponsored programs. In the City Attorney's 
analysis, amending the ticket policy to add these three "public purposes" is in 
keeping with the FPPC guidelines. 

3. Deletion of Exhibit A to the ticket policy. After feedback from the Council's 
EdTech Committee, the former Exhibit A to the ticket policy is proposed to be 
deleted. That Exhibit required ticket recipients to formally acknowledge receipt of 
tickets. The FPPC Guidelines do not require such acknowledgement, but instead 
require the reporting of ticket information by the Ticket Administrator on the 
FPPC's Form 802. To be more consistent with the FPPC's guidelines, recipients 
will instead be asked to assist the Ticket Administrator with providing the 
information required by the Form 802, through completion of a form titled 
"Receipt of Complimentary Tickets." This form will not be an exhibit to the ticket 
policy, and may be revised administratively as appropriate to implement the ticket 
policy. A sample of the current version of the form is attached to this staff report 
as Attachment A. 

4. Finally, new Section IX wraps into the ticket policy what has long been the City's 
practice regarding prohibiting the sale of Rose Bowl Game or Rose Parade 
tickets for more than face value, and for a public accounting of the recipients of 
such tickets. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

These amendments to the ticket policy will not have any fiscal impacts. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/ 

Michele Beal ~agnerisy/ 
City Attorney - U 

Prepared by: 

Theresa E. Fuentes 
Assistant City Attorney 

Michael J- $ea 
City ~ a n x e r  
























